
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 

HEADQUARTERS 7TH BOMB WING (AFGSC) 

DYESS AIR FORCE BASE TEXAS 

Death from above

MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL DYESS PERSONNEL 

FROM:  7 BW/CC 

SUBJECT:  Dyess Air Force Base Drinking Water Consumer Confidence Report 

1. Attached is the Dyess AFB Consumer Confidence Report for the 2024 calendar year.  All of the data
from the City of Abilene, as well as Dyess AFB, is provided in this report covering the measured levels of
wanted and unwanted substances in our drinking water.  The objective of this report is to communicate
information regarding our installations water and the possible contaminants.

2. The highest quality of water is provided to Dyess AFB through the efforts of the 7th Civil Engineer
Squadron’s Water/Fuels Maintenance Element and the 7th Operational Medical Readiness Squadron’s
Bioenvironmental Engineering Flight.  Our drinking water is regularly tested to ensure the proper
amounts of chlorine and fluoride are present.  A majority of constituents are tested annually; however,
some constituents are tested at varying frequencies due to past sampling and direction of the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).  The result is water that is free of harmful levels of
bacteria, resides within the TCEQ regulatory limits for all constituents tested, and promotes the
development of strong and healthy teeth in our children.  Our water is safe for consumption.

3. Dyess AFB was not issued any Notice of Violation (NOV) by TCEQ during the 2024 calendar year.

4. If you have any questions or concerns, my point of contact is TSgt Danica Wood of the
Bioenvironmental Engineering Flight and she can be reached at 325-696-2325.

SETH W. SPANIER, Colonel, USAF 
Commander 
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